SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-198
ADDRESS: 50 South Main Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Milton W. Stoneberger, 324/581, private
BUILDING DATE: mid-19th century

50 Souﬁh Main Street is an east-facing, horizontally massed,
asymmetrical, one-story, three-bay, brick, attached, residential
structure. The standing seam metal, side gable roof has one
endwall chimney. The raised entrance is approached from a set of
stairs that lead up to a platform. The door is set deep into the
facade and is a modern replacement door shielded by an aluminum
frame storm door. The fenestration consists of irregularly placed,
single, rectangular, wooden frame windows. One is a fixed four-
light window; the other is a double-hung, one-over-one sash.

The building is set on original lot 7, that was purchased by
J. Gettys from Michael Fond, according to the 1814 plat of the
town. At that time, the lot had a one-and-one-half-story, three-
bay, center entrance, front gable, log structure on it. The
building is indicated on the 1875 town map as being owned by G.
Gardner. The log dwelling continues to be noted on the 1916 and
1923 Sanborns. It is possible that the extant structure is that
log building that has been sheathed in a brick facade.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the possible Development Period of Rural Agrarian
Intensification, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of

Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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